
Consent Agenda Item 5.1 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS 
 

 

 

TO:  Board of Education 

 

FROM: Steve Caliendo 

 

RE:  Appointments Certified 

 

Date:  August 9, 2010 

 

WILLIAM EDISON 

 

Special Education (GBN / 1.0 FTE) 

 

Degrees:  
BA (History) Roosevelt University, Schaumburg, Illinois 

MA (Special Education) National Louis University, Skokie/Wheeling, Illinois 

 

Certification:     
 

Illinois Type 09 (Social Science) 

Illinois Type 10 (Learning Behavior Specialist I) 

    

   

 

Experience:  
 

Mr. Edison has spent the past year teaching at Niles North High School in Special 

Education.  He also spent a semester the previous school year as a long term substitute in 

Special Education at New Trier High School.  Mr. Edison has experience in working with 

both academic and emotional needs of students.   

 

 

Salary: MA, Step 2, 1.0 FTE, $59,462 

 

 

 

Effective: August 23, 2010 

 

 

Replaces Diane Pranske whose salary was $115,617 




